FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF - o
Environmental Protection Jeanette Nufez

Lt. Governor

Central District Office
3319 Maguire Bivd., Suite 232
Orlando, Florida 32803

Alexis A. Lambert
Secretary

December 10, 2024

Frank Abbate, Brevard County Manager
Brevard County Utility Services Department
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way

Building C, Suite 301

Viera, FL 32940
Frank.Abbate@brevardfl.gov

RE: Case Closure Letter
DEP vs. Brevard County Utilities
OGC File No. 21-0180
Facility ID: FL0102679
Brevard County

Dear Mr. Abbate:

Based upon a review of our records, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection
(Department) has determined that all provisions of the Consent Order executed on March 25, 2021,
have been satisfactorily fulfilled. Any corrective actions required by the Consent Order have been
satisfactorily completed and payment of $6,250.00 for penalties and $500.00 for costs incurred by
the Department have been paid. This letter is notification that the Department closed this
enforcement file on December 4, 2024.

The Department appreciates your efforts and cooperation in bringing this facility into compliance

with state and federal rules. Should you have any questions or comments, please contact Manuel
F. Cardona at 407-897-4134 or via e-mail at Manuel.Cardona@FloridaDEP.gov.

Sincerely,

Lo et

Aaron Watkins,
Director, Central District

cc: Laurie Roughton, OGC
FDEP: Anitra Spencer, Allison Chancy, Manuel Cardona
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